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This letter responds, on behalf of700 MHz LLC, to the letter to you dated August 19, 
2011 involving the referenced proceeding and several others, by Cincinnati Bell Wireless, LLC 
and others. It also follows up on correspondence between this office and the Wireless 
Telecommunications Bureau, also involving the referenced proceeding. 

A small group of wireless carriers has twice written urging that the Commission somehow 
"consolidate" this very small license assignment proceeding with two much larger transactions 
that involve AT&T Mobility Spectrum, LLC ("AT&T Mobility"), or an affiliate. From the 
outset, the request for consolidation has been ludicrous. No one can seriously contend that the 
referenced single CMA market transaction that involves one license for 12 MHz could 
meaningfully impact on the Commission's consideration of the two much larger AT&T 
transactions. 1 Nevertheless, the consolidation effort appears to have been somewhat successful 
by default: the otherwise uncontested referenced application has now been on file for, without 
action, more than seven months, including more than three months after having been placed on 
public notice. 

1 The AT&T and T-Mobile proposed merger (File No. 0004669383 and the AT&T and Qualcommproposed 
nationwide spectmm assignment (File No. 0004566825). 
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Recently, another development has transpired that makes the consolidation request even 
more absurd: On August 31, 2011 the Department of Justice announced that it was filing suit to 
prevent the contemplated AT &TfT -Mobile merger - the key proceeding with which the 
referenced application has been requested to be consolidated. Subsequently, Sprint also filed suit 
against the AT&T/T-Mobile transaction. The impact of this is that the AT&T/T-Mobile 
transaction will continue to be without any FCC action for many more months, at the very least. 
As a result, unless the Commission acts to deny the petition to consolidate, at least with respect to 
the referenced application, the referenced application will also go without any action for several 
additional months. By the close of that inactivity time period, the underlying agreement may 
well have expired by its own terms. No one would be well served if this small transaction were 
to die due to lack of governmental inaction. 

In view of the above, and for all ofthe reasons set forth in the June 22,2011 submission 
from this office, 700 MHz LLC renews its request that the motion to consolidate be summarily 
dismissed and the subject application be promptly granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

700 MHZ LLC 

ViZ/£' 
Thomas Gutierrez 
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Its Attorney 


